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JONATHAN 37U IERS, lst

The 3guier family probabdbly arrived in America from England
with the Puritsns. The Pfirst known ancestor was named Jonathan.
He was presumably bom in England and came to this ccuntry with
his parents. |

Jonathan first appears in Hew York State coming possibly
from the YEzstern States®. Jonathan Squiers, son of Sidney
Roberts Squiers, remembered having heard his fsther speak of him
often. He also heard his grandmother, Lols llorse, gspesk of him.
Sidney Hobert Squiers told his son that this Jonathan served in

the Revolutionary ¥%ar.

SJUIERS, Znd
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JONATHAR

Jonathan Squiers, son of the Senior Jonsthan, was born July
23, 1769, He lived in Jayne Comnty, liew York, nesr 3Sodus Bay
located on Lske Untaric. He was undoubtedly a farmer by occupa-
tion. Jonsthun's grandson Jonathan who was the gon of S5idney
Roberts Squisrs, said that his grandfather may have served in
the Revolutionary Was as he had often heard his grandmother
speak of 7rumning bullets.”

¥r. Squisrs was married to Lois lLorse, who wus ourn June

20, 1769, %o whom seven children were born.
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lirgs. Squiers lived io be over eighty years of age and was
very supple 8t this age. 3She was married & second time to a
man whonm her graaasonnzonathan, believed to be James HNorris.
No shildren wers born 50 the second marriage. She had a step-
son however, named James Norris. Her home was loocated near
Sodus Bay at the time of her dcath.

Jonathan died near Sodus Bay about 1830 at the age of over

70 years.

P

SIDNEY ROBERTS SQUIERS
EARLY LIFE

Sidney Roberts Squiers, third child of Jonathan and lois
Squiers, was born in U’ayna County, Hew York, ziear 3odus 3Bay,
located on Lake Ontaric.

In his boyhood he studied geogravhy a2nd LZrithmetic. He
might g1so have stundied other sohjects.

nring the war of 1812 he served in the cavalry, in whose
sommand is not known. Lster he tood up land in ¥ichigan on his
military service but never secured a deed thereto. It is poss-
ible that the land office in Lansing, HKichigsn msay have records
to snpply this information. Hig son Jonathan said that he had
cften seen his fathers military eguipment which consisted of a

jacket, sSaddle and sabet.

IN THOROLD CANADA

Lfter the war iir. Sguiers and 2 man named Richard Colllier
went from the viciuity of Syracuse, Ne Yo to Thnorold Cntario,
Canada where Lir. 3qulers waes employed &3 a hewer and ur. Collier

was
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employed 83 8 scorer on the first ¥elland Canal which waes then
under sanstruction.

After the cansal work was finished, Mr. Sqguiers formed s part-
nership with an Alexander Christy in a lumber asnd flour mill dusi-~
ness, This bnainéss was carried on for several years when the
partnership was dissolved and ¥r. Squiers failed in fusiness. 1In
those days people were irmprisoned for debt and he was on & limit
for sometime. His father-in-law, John Hoover helped him out of
%he difficulty.

In 1825 he worked on the Erie Canal at Lockport, New York.

MARRIAGE 1st TO SUSSANA HOOVIR

e

¥hile in Thorold Mr. Sgunlers wss married to his first wife,
Susansh Hoover, H¥igss Hoover was born in Thorold, and recelves a
moderate education. To this marriasge four children wsre born.
Hr. Squiers bought an scre of 1iand at the corner of Clairmont and
Pront Streets in Thorold, the aslite which in 1816 was ocoupied b
the City Hotel. Here he tuilt himself a house, & barn and a
workshop. The house was distroyed by Thorold's Bbig fire™, but the
0ld shop was standing as laste as 19186.

LOCKPORT, H. Y.

In 1838 after Er. Sguiers had failed in business he went with

his family to Lockport, New York, where they first lived on Lock

Street. Later he bought shout sn acre and a quarter of land on
Olcott Street where he built himself a home.

BATTLE CREEX, MICH.

¥rs. Squiers disd Hay 15th, 1846 end he traded his Lookport
{=)
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proyverty to 8 man named Armstrong for a water-wheel, right st
Battle Creek, Hichigan. This was eéalled the Armstrong wheel.
In the fall of this year Hr. Sguiers returned to loekport and

uncrvested his wheat. He then returned to Battle Creek, bought
property near the wheelright and errected a sswmill.

MARRIAGE 2nd TC ABIGAIL OLMSTEAD

While at Battle Creek,, ¥r. Sguiers met his second wife

ﬁ
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tigail Clmstead the daughter of Peter and Hannah Olmstead.

:
3

:re married September 23rd, 1849 at Lercy, Calhoun County,
¥ichigan. Xiga Olmatend had obitained s moderate eduestion. To
this marriags three children were born.

Abigail Olmstead was born at Parma MHonroe County, New York,

on May 19, 1§24.

PIER COVE

After about six years kr. Squiers sold this properiy at
Battle Creek and went tc Pler Cove in ga.n.ges township, Allegan
County EHichigan. THe miil that he had operated at Battle Creck
was moved to Pler Cove sbout 1832, and was opsrating there in
1853. "He moved the mill previous ’eo the family coming,™ said
Annis Kibby one of his daughters. "I remember mother telling
of being left z2lone there while father was here putting up the
mill. The famlly came in 1864. They moved into the woods and
Pfather had to go t¢ Allegan to get wheat ground. icther was
afrsid to stay alone nights while he was gone as the wolves
zgre howling sround the homse, 80 she carried ralls into the
honse to prop the door shut.”

Ann Hutchins snother daughter remenbered having hsard the
{4)
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0ld settlers tell of the sry which sounded like a bady in the
woods and was t0ld that 1t wes the ory of & panther. She slsc
remembered an old Indian who eslled on the family who would
secure an invitation to dinner for himself and then would csll
his son "John" who had not until then made his appearsnce, to
also partake of the mesl.

Pier Cove is located at the mouth of 8 ereek which emptied
into Lake Hichigan at the West end of the guarter line of Sec-
tion 5, Ganges township,

Lake Kichigan forms & iong ceurve inland here and vhen the
Pier wasg later built the plase was ezlled r“ier Cove.

At this time wood was used exslusively for fmel because
ecal 41d not come into general use for heat and power until afte#
1880, Ghicagcrand other towns of the west furnished a demand for
Iumber for building, wood for fnel g5 well as tan bark, sto.

The early settlers were faced with the problems of disposing of
the timber which they had to cut in celearing their land for farm-
ing parposes. Large tracts of valusble timber was windrowed and
gnd burned, with no vrofit or use to any one. The early settlers
therefore had plenty of fuel wood that they cut while clearing
their land. If transporﬁation.coald be provided they realized
that the wood oould be solé at a2 profit for all of their hard-
wood timber could then be cut into cord wod.

There was no means of transportation hers at that time near-
er than "the flats™ or "Zalamazoo harbor® or Hewark all of which
were located where Saugztuck now stands. The only road to this
place was b~ the lake shore which wags deep s2né snd a hard haul.

Karcins Sutherland came into this community and saw the

possibilities. He interested himself %o the extent of finsnecing
(5)
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the construetion of 2 pisr st the mouth of the ereek and the
project was completed in 1849. Mr. Sutherland sav that the
traffis would grow as the years passed by and new settlers came
in. The results dnring the Pollowing years proved that his
Juigment was correoct.

This pier was so planned and sonstrueted thet wagons drswn
by teams of horses eould be driven to the outer end of 4t, un-
loaded, turned arocund and returned.

This was the first of five piers built betwsen the towns
later known &3 Ssugatuck and South Haven. The task was not an
easy one as the labor was all farnished by man power as Stesanm
plle drivers were not in use in this country st that time.

The mill thst Hr. Squiers owned was operated in partnership
with a Er. Cronson who hsd come to Pier Cove with him. It was
a gteam mill with an upright ssw sinee this was before the time

of the cirenjsr ssw. It was located on the top and several rods

ok

east of the lsaks embankment a&nd Immedistely south of the guarter
section 1line 8t this point and aeross the mill pond from the grist
mill.

Tre zsordwood snd tan bark dusiness blourished aglong with the
Inmber Businegss from the time that the pler was construeted until
the timber land had been converted into farming land.

2o schooners hed been known 1o be loaded at the pler with
cord wood alone in one éay in addition to the lumbder, shingles and
tan hark that went over iti

In 1864, the durg was famous for 1ts gslidewalks of cord wood
®411 along the streets,” said ¥. 4. Foodworth an esrly settler,
"where 3idewalks should have been were immense piles of this woodl

Darius Billings another settler who lived here during those times
{8)
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sald that the cord wood of 1864-55 was a2 mere shadow of what it
had been previously, when nct only the sireets zand pilers were
pilsd high, dut the wocds were also full of it.

The traffiec that passed over the pier e¢an hardly be realized
at ths present %#ime. The lumber cot at the Hizington mill, itwo
miles north of Pennville whioh was then only 2 swamn site, was
drawn to Pier Cove to 1862 prsviocus. After Fennville, then known
as Fenn's Hills, was founded in 1852 until 1871 when the rail-
road was established the lumber and shingles from there went to
market over this pler. The lumber from the Fhillips mill that
stood on the southeast gunartsr of section 1l, ganges township was,
also hauled toc the pler for shipment. All of this was in addition
to the cut of the Squiers mill a2t Pier Cove. All of this lumber,
shingles, cord wood, tan bark and miscellaneocus other freight
created an immense amount of traffic at Pier Cove.

The first post office in western Allegen Country was esteb-
lighed there in 1854 twe years afier ir. Sguiers had settled
there. Sam Thompeon wmas the first post master. The post offise
was maintained at this plaee until 1882 vhen ¥srtin Pratt moved
it to the site of the ganges post offiee, of late years. Ir the
early sixties there were four stores, a post office, a saioon,

8 hotel, the Squiera & Croncon saw mill, & blasckamith snd a
repair shop, 8 grist mill znd slso a fanning mill shop owned by
H. H. Gocodrich, which way ot the fizt behind the sow mill adbout
in 1885 or 50.

In 1869 there were 10 streets, 139 lots iIn the survey, 34
naildiungs, inclzding the Ffour stores the post officze the saloon
a large hotel, the saw mill, the repsir shop, the grist mill, =8

school &t the sonthern 1imiis =2rd & chureh st the northern limits
{7)
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of the village.

Among those who engaged in the meroantile business during
the life ef the burg were Messrs. Raymond, (father of Prank),
Walter Billings, J. S. Payne, {who also cwned the sa&loon), L.
Weaver, A. C. Collins, and B. F. Hall.

Mrs. S. G. Flegert, who came to ganges township in 18565
said in that yesar Giles Roeckwell built the firat part of the
hotel at the Cove. Iater he Btullt another having a hall on the
second floceor. There 12 some dlfference of opinion as to the
date the hﬂuee waz Luilt.

This hotel was the only one in ganges township, and for a
time was a popular assembling place for sleetions and social
gatherings.

"0n Chrisimas eve, 1871,7 said an old settler, ™10l couples
danced in the hotel hall, music being furnished by the Chass
Crchestra™, & loeal newspaper printed the following as of Oct-
cber 23, 1869. "The dance at Pler Cove wes quite well attended
and the participants seemed to enjoy themselves very nueh. ¥We
believe Hr. Cook, the proprietor, of the hotel, is well versed
in keeping a publie house.”

The grist mill was »robably the oldest and the last building
of o0ld Pler Cove remalning in more modern times., The sswmill,
the stores, the post office, the hotel and the other buildings
were built, served thelr purpose and fell into disuse, sbandon-
ment and then cither went to pleces or were torn down. The last
gurvivors were the old grist mills and the »niers.

Between 1848 and 1853, Charles BRichsrds came to Fler Cove,

put 8 dam aoross the cresk snd set up & btuilding and started a

wood turning and furniture shop. After running the shop a few

(8)
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vears, he sold it to a8 Hr. Hichols who put in a mill atone on
the second floor and converted thia floor into the grist mill
4n about 1860. This mill changed hands several times until a
Mr. Elderidge becmame the last owner who operated it.
Ee opsrated the flour and feed mill until the dam washed
out about 1880 and the mill was never gtarted again but remsined
as one of the old land merks of Pioneer day=.

3AW HYLL SOLD

The Squiers and Cpenson saw mill wes later sold to Rajmnd
& Abbott. They operated it for some tims. In 1569 the mill was
scld to Fenmn and loomis and was moved to Fennville,

The removal of the saw mnill to Fennvilile was the bheginning
of the end of old tirme Pler Cove. The cause of its removal was
the lask of saw timber within reash of the mill. The cord wood
end the tan bark alxo disappeared and the sarrounding country
had been worked over inte agriculturasl and fruit land.

The railroad at Fennville hsd been placed 1in operation in
1871. Pennville was becoming active 83 2 transportation and
comme reial eenter which eliminated the nesd to & great extent as
a commercial outlet by way of the lake and there was little need
left for the pler as 8 trading point. |

HCOVES TO FARM, DIED IN 18656

%hen Er. Sguiers disposed of his mill he had exchanged 1t
for & farm in the same county loested in the S5.W. corner of secc-
tion 32, Saugstuck township on the lake shore at the end of the
town line between 3Saugatuck and ganges township. Here he built

a2 home snd lived with his famlly until hie fesath which occurred
(9)
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April 5, 1865.

ABIGAIIL SQUIERS REMARRIED, DIED IN 1886

After the dcath of Mr. Squiers lirs. Squiers scld her farm
and moved back to Pier Cove with her family where she lived for
many years with her desughters Annis and Ann, when the children
went to sehool. Aunis was married in this home to Wm. Kibby
Jangary 1, 1l8e-.

It had been the habit of Harrison Huichins of Fennville to
distribute supplies of provisions and wood to the wodows aﬁd Ul -
fortunates throughout the countryside. He never delivered them
however, in perscn. It soc happened thaet his brother Alvin, whose
wife had died, mads some of these deliveries to lrs. Squfers. 4
friendship sprung up between them thet culminated in their marrisge
Deaember 25, 1877. 3he and her danghter Ann then moved to his
home near Pennville vhere she lived until her death May 22, 1886,

END OF PTIER COVE

One by one the stores closed and were torn down or were moved
away. The blackamith and repair shop was discantinued for want
of patronsge and the hotel ocessed to operate. After 1880 that
the church, post office and school were moved io what was later
known &g the Ganges eorners. Although new piers were built in
the later frult era the oid pler had gone out by way of the lce
and the sea. All that remained 30 represent the business of
former years was the 0.4 red grist nill which was being operated
by its last owner Joseph Eldridge and which ceased to operate 8

1little later when the dam was washed out.

The pleturssaqune o0ld structure stood for many years with its
(10}
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grest water wheel sagging asway from its original positicn, a
romantic reminder ef sun nearly forgotten past. The mill found-
ation finally orimbled away and the whole structure started to
topple over intoc the pand.

In 1915 it gave way to a small oyclone and erumbled into
& mass of broken boards and timbers.

In 1518, O+ C. Symmons, of Chicago, the omner of the land
was obliged to tear it down. Historic Pier Cove belonged to

the ages, for 1%t was no more.

(11)






